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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp .
Sent:  Tuesday, July 20, 2010 2:29 PM , ;
To: - 'Kristina Latorre’

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: P0S000091850

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.
Rob
tnternet Access
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From: Kristina Latorre [mailto:kristina051@jmrinc.net] .
‘Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 11:39 AM '
To: corphelp

Subject: Re: P09000091850

t did two of them and dont remember which one | messed up on. They are as follows:

RN FE| #is 27-1405315

P0B000091850 FE! #is 35-2377398

----- Original Message -----
From: corphelp

_| To: Kristina Latorre ;
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 9:15 AM
Subject: RE: P0O9000081850

The FE! number, can be updated with an email request o this office. Please list the assigned document number with
your reguest.

Rob |
Internet Access

From: Kristina Latorre [mailto:kristina051@jmrinc.net]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11:04 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: P09000091850

| did the e file for 2010 annual report and put in the wrong federal ID#. | already paid for
this and was wondering if there is anyway you can put in the correct ID#.

Sincerely,

Kristina LaTorre . :
Offce Manager : ;
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Intemal Virus Database is out—of date
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.560 / Virus Database: 270.12.26/2116 - Release Date: 5/15/2009 6 16 AM
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